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Castie Baynard Resident

WHAT IS CASTLE BAYNARD WARD?

We are regularly asked to explain what the Ward is and from where it derives its name. With kind permission from the
Castle Baynard Ward Club, we reproduce below a description which they recently produced on the occasion of their

centenary.
Castle Baynard is one of the twenty five Wards into which for many centuries the 677 acres comprising the City of

London have been divided. Wards are thought to have originated in Anglo Saxon times, when the community met
together at ‘Wardmoots’ to elect an ‘Eorlderman’ to represent them in the Government of the City. Today, the Wards

elect twenty five Aldermen and one hundred members of the Court of Common Council. Since 1700, fourteen
Aldermen of the Castle Baynard Ward have served the office of Lord Mayor.

In a Deed dated AD 1111 reference is made to an Alderman of the Ward and the property referred to is identifiable as
being within the present Castle Baynard Ward boundary. A few years later St Paul's Cathedral and the Bishop's
Palace were within this boundary and it was described as the Ward of the Bishop and referred to as the ‘Premier’ City

Ward.

Ralph de Baynard, who came over with William the Conqueror, built the first Castle. In the reign of King John, the
Castle was owned by Robert Fitz Wallter, a Baron, but he was ordered to demolish it by the King. Subsequently he
became leader of the Barons who forced King John to sign the Magna Carta. It was re-built to the east of the site of
the first Castle by Humphrey, Duke of Gloucester, before he died in 1445. Edward IV was lodging there when
summoned to be King in 1461. It was here that Richard, the succeeding Duke of Gloucester, assumed the regal title
of Richard Il in 1483 after allegedly murdering his two nephew princes in the Tower. It was later occupied by Henry
VII, who again re-built it. Three of Henry VIII's Queens lived at the Castle for a time — Catherine of Aragon, Anne
Boleyn and Anne of Cleeves. Queen Elizabeth | and Charles Il are recorded as having visited there during their
reigns. In the Great Fire of 1666 the Castle was largely destroyed and was eventually demolished at the beginning of

the Nineteenth Century.

The Ward includes the parish church of St Andrew-by-the-Wardrobe, whose name is derived from the King's Great
Wardrobe built in the Ward by Sir John Beauchamp KG, in which were stored the King’s robes used on state
occasions. It also embraces the College of Arms, founded by Richard Il in 1484, located in a fine building
unchanged since the 1680s. In 2004 the Ward was extended to embrace part of the Farringdon Without Ward area
and now includes the historic parish church of St Bride’s and the sites of Bridewell Palace and the former Carmelite

Monastery of Whitefriars.

For a map showing the location of the ward and its boundaries visit www.cityloflondon.gov.uk

CASTLE BAYNARD WARD CLUB
If you found the article above interesting and would like to find out more about the Ward and its history, why not
contact the Castle Baynard Ward Club?

The Castle Baynard Ward Club was founded in 1909 by the late Sir Thomas Vansittart Bowater Bt, Lord Mayor
1913/14 and for many years a Member of Parliament for the Cily of London, and subsequently has been under the
Presidency of the late Sir Frank Bowater Bt, Lord Mayor 1938/39, and of his son Sir Noel Vansittart Bowater Bt, Lord
Mayor 1953/54. The close connection of the Bowaters with the Ward is still perpetuated, heraldically, in the banner
shown flying above the Tower in the Club’s Badge.

The Club takes an active interest in matters relating to the Ward and arranges meetings to enable electors and others
to meet its representatives on the City Corporation, organises visits to places of interest in and around the City and
includes in its calendar an annual dinner and carol service.

For details contact Tricia O'Connell on fintric@yahoo.co.uk or call one of your elected members.

WARD RESIDENTS MEETING 6" OCTOBER 2009

Ward members invite you to a meeting in the Farringdon Room, St Bride's Institute, on Tuesday 6" October 2009
from 6 — 7.30, to meet your elected representatives and discuss local concerns over a glass of wine or soft drink.

So that we have an idea of numbers, an rsvp would be helpful — to catherine.mcguinness@cityoflondon.gov.uk.
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Castle Baynard Resident

BOLT COURT

In response to suggestions from residents and representations from Ward members the City of London Corporation
has agreed to put three new planters in Bolt Court, outside the old City Lit building - now an apartment block. This will
provide a welcome green addition to the Court. We are very grateful to the residents for agreeing to "adopt” the
planters, and arrange for their watering; this has allowed the scheme to go ahead.

PLANNING APPROVAL GIVEN FOR CHANGE OF USE IN CARMELITE STREET

Ward members are pleased that planning approval has been given by the City of London Corporation for a chang’
use of 6 Carmelite Street from restaurant/bar use (A3/A4) to office (B1). Located just next to one of the largest
residential blocks in the Ward this is clearly an unsuitable place for any business likely to cause late-night noise and
activity, and it is not surprising that the premises have not been let now for some time. Following close on the similar
change of use of the basement to Victoria House — premises over which local residents have had to make
representations more than once in planning and licensing applications, it marks a real step forward in ensuring that
residents can retain some measure of late evening peace in the heart of the Ward.

HOLBORN CIRCUS IMPROVEMENTS

Holborn Circus has one of the worst accident records of any junction in the City of London, with an average of 5.7
accidents per annum. There are long term proposals to remodel this junction. However this is a complex process,
involving both the City and the London Borough of Camden, as well as moving the Grade 2 listed statue of Prince
Albert. The initial plan proposes creating a five way junction. The top of St Andrew Street would be skewed to the left
to join New Fetter Lane just south of Holborn Circus. Hatton Garden would be made one way northbound. This would
leave four roads entering the Circus, and five exiting, compared with six two way roads at present. Each arm of the
junction would have a pedestrian controlled crossing. It will be necessary to move Prince Albert to the west. A benefit
of the plan would be to increase the size of the St Andrew Holborn garden, which would extend westwards, to the
north of the junction of St Andrew Street with New Fetter Lane. The Finance Committee have given the go-ahead for
further transport studies, a structural analysis of Prince Albert, who is now beginning to feel his age, and for further
consultations. This will lead to a feasibility report, which should be completed by the end of 2009.

NEW STREET SQUARE DEVELOPMENT

The final part of the highway improvement works for the New Street Square development are due to take place o,

the next three months. This will entail replacing the existing carriageway in West Harding Street with granite setts,
similar to the work carried in East Harding Street and Pemberton Row. The work will take place in two stages. From
Saturday 10 August the section of road from the end of the current area of sefts at the west end of Pemberton Row as
far as the loading bay in West Harding Street will close for six weeks (except for a brief re-opening over the August
bank holiday). From 19 September the remainder of West Harding Street, from the loading bay to the junction with
Fetter Lane will close for six weeks. During the closure, access to Pemberton House and Gough Square will be from
the north. In addition, the pavements will be reinstated with York Stone, replacing the existing rather unsightly tarmac.
Hopefully this will be the final stage of what has been a very long programme of works - however the finished
development, with its trees and green wall, is now a very pleasant addition to the City's landscape.

RED CROSS CHRISTMAS MARKET 2009

It may still be summer, but Christmas is just a few months away, and the Ward Club (see page 1) will be mounting a
bottle stall at the biennial Red Cross City Christmas market which will be held in Guildhall from 30" November — 2"
December, where bottles of wine and spirits can be won in a tombola. If any resident wishes to support this, please
contact Catherine on 0870 987 6115 or catherine.meguinness@cityoflondon.gov.uk; all contributions — whether
bottles or financial — would be much appreciated.
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